
Marguerite McLean 

From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Monday, June 30,2008 4:47 PM 

Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker; Keino Young: burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; 
wade-litchfield@fpl.com; jmcwhirter@mac-lawsom; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; Michael Twomey; 
KSTorain@potashcorp.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Walls, J. 
Michael; Triplett, Dianne 

Subject: Docket 080009 Filing 

Attachments: 080009 PEF Response to Staff 1st Req for Production Nos. I-7.pdf 

080009 
.pome to ! 

Electronic Filing and e-service 
<<080009 PEF Response to Staff 1 st Req for Production Nos. 1 -7.pdf>> 

A. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Jeanne Costello, on behalf of Dianne M. Triplett Carlton Fields 
4441 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. I000 
Tampa, FL 33607 
Email: dtriplett@carltonfields.com 
Direct Dial: (81 3) 229-41 45 
Fax: (813) 249-4133 

B. Docket No. 080009-El 

1. Progress Energy Florida's Responses to Staff's First Request for Production of 
Documents (Nos. 1-71 [4 pages]. 

Thank you for your attention to this request. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing in Docket No. 
080009-E1 has been furnished by 
2008. 

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue, Ste. 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
Phone: (850) 222-8738 
Facsimile: (850) 222-9768 
Email: paul.lewisirOprninail.com 

Stephen C. Burgess 
Associate Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Phone: (850) 488-9330 
Email: btir~ess.steveO,lea.state.fl.us 

John W. McWhirter 
McWhirter Law Firm 
400 North Tampa Street, Ste. 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Phone: (813) 224-0866 
Facsimile: (813) 221-1854 
Email: jmcwhirter@,mac-law.com 

Michael B. Twomey 
AARP 
Post Office Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 32305 
Phone: (850) 421-9530 
Email: MiketwomevCi%alstar.com 

13480359.1 

Lisa Bennett 
Jennifer Brubaker 
Staff Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-6218 
Facsimile: (850) 413-6184 
Email: Ibennett@psc.state.fl.us 

Jbrubake@psc.state. f l u  

R. Wade Litchfield 
John Butler 
Florida Power & Light 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Phone: (561) 691-7101 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 
Email: wade litchfield@fpl.com 

John butler@fpl.com 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield Burchette Ritts & Stone, PC 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St NW 
8th FL West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
Phone: (202) 342-0800 
Fax: (202) 342-0807 
Email: jbrew@bbrslaw.com 

-and- 
Karin S. Torain 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. 
Suite 400 
Skokie Blvd. 
Northbrook, IL 60062 
Phone: (847) 849-4291 
Email: KSTorain@potashcom.com 


